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Message
From: John Acquavella _]
Sent: 6/1/2016 6:09:01 PM

To: HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/1000] _]‘ Thomas Sorahan A
’ JT
| EXHIBIT&
cc FARMER, DONNA R (4G/1000] (R

Subject: Re: IARC - NAPP Epidemiology Study Abstract re: Glyphosate and NHL

Bill:

In light of the new analysis of the case control studies as, perhaps, part of a strategy to override the
AHS findings, I think it is imperative also to request the NCI case control studies via FOI. Also, I do
not know much about data sharing or FOI in Canada, but, if possible, it would be helpful to get the
McDuffie data.

There are just too many decisions made during analysis that can make an exposure look to be related to a
cancer. So, the only way to make sure the truth comes out is to get access to the data and to have fair
minded epidemiologists analyze 1it.

Regards,

John

on 6/1/16, 10:55 AM, "HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/1000]" SN O te :

>Thanks John & Tom.

ZI had forgotten that De Roos 2003 was Cantor + 2 other studies - so John your explanation makes sense.
ZTom, we all know the answer to the guestion you pose, right?

;One way or another, I think all this will Tlead to analysis of the remaining AHS, and it will be
imperative that it's a proper analysis and not an inappropriately adjusted one.

iThanks again,

>

> Bill

>

Se=am= original Message-----

>From: Thomas Sorahan [mailto ]

>Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 10:28 AM

>To: John Acquavella; HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/1000]

>Cc: FARMER, DONNA R [AG/1000]

>Subject: RE: IARC - NAPP Epidemiology Study Abstract re: Glyphosate and NHL

>

>Hi Bil]

>

>No I didn't know about this paper. The conference is a 50-year celebration of how great IARC has been.
As John has noted the AHS is clearly not included. why they are bothering with these problem datasets
when they have so much unanalysed AHS data is beyond me. If you were ever to contemplate an FOI request,
then it might be important to have a copy of the raw entire dataset, if that were possible. When we got
the AHS data, jt was an analysis file for the De Roos 2005 paper, which Timited what could be Tlooked at.
>

>Tom

>

>

>From: John Acquavella ]

>Sent: wednesday, June 01, 2016 3:25 PM

>To: HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/1000]; Thomas Sorahan

>Cc: FARMER, DONNA R [AG/1000]

>Subject: Re: IARC - NAPP Epidemiology Study Abstract re: Glyphosate and NHL

>

>Bill:

>
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>It looks Tike they combined the 3 NCI case control studies (previously combined in 2003 by DeRoos et
al.) and the McDuffie study. The epi expert panel manuscript lays out the issues with the individual
studies as does the chang and Delzell meta-analysis. Adding studies together in a meta-analysis helps
with statistical power, but it's problematic from a validity standpoint when the underlying studies have
systematic errors (recall bias, analytic selection bias, etc.).

>

>It is hard to tell a Jot from an abstract about what they actually did in the analysis. Donna might
consider a FOI request for the NCI case control studies. A re-analysis would be very helpful in getting
to the truth.

>

>Regards,

=

>John

>

>In response to your subsequent email, no problem not including DeRoos since she was not an author of the
NCI case control studies. I don't know whether you can read anything in to her exclusion from among the
authors.

>

>From: "HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/1000]" <

>Date: Wednesday, June 1, 2016 at 4:53 AM

>To: John Acquavella <> "homas Sorahan >

>Subject: FW: IARC - NAPP Epidemiclogy Study Abstract re: Glyphosate and NHL

>

>H1 John & Tom,

>

>See below in case you hadn't already picked up on this. I vaguely remember hearing that this would come
out based on comments made in the aftermath of the IARC meeting (Tom, I think you may have heard about
this from Aaron Blair?7). Right now I don't know where this showed up, it's our understanding that they
will present this at an IARC conference June 10th and that they plan to publish it.

>

>I'm obviously not an epidemiologist but my initial thought is that this shows that when you take a hand
full of small studies with problems and combine them, you have 1 larger study still with the same
problems. That said, I'm sure this will produce more trouble.

>

>I'd appreciate it if you have any thoughts on this.

>

>Thanks,

>

>Bil1

>A detailed assessment of glyphosate use and the risks of non-Hodgkin lymphoma overall and by major
histological sub-types: findings from the North American Pooled Project Manisha PAHWA, Cancer Care
ontario, Canada BEANE FREEMAN L. 2 , SPINELLI J. 3,4 , BLAIR A. 2 , HOAR ZAHM S. 2 , CANTOR K., 2 , PAHWA
P. 5,6 , DOSMAN J. 5 , MCLAUGHLIN J. 1,7,8 , WEISENBURGER D. 9 , DEMERS P. 1,7 , HARRIS 5, 1,7,10

>1 Qccupational Cancer Research Centre, Cancer Care Ontarioc, Toronto, Canada

>2 Division of Cancer Epidemiclogy and Genetjcs, U.S. National Cancer Institute, Bethesda, U.S.A.

>3 British Columbia Cancer Agency Research Centre, Vahcouver, Canada

>4 School of Population and Public Health, University of British Columbia, Vancouver, Canada

>5 Canadian cCentre for Health and Safety in Agriculture, University of Saskatchewan, Saskatoon, Canada
>6 Department of Community Health and Epidemiology, University of Saskatchewan, sSaskatoon, Canada

>7 Dalla Lana School of Public Health, University of Toronto, Toronto, Canada

>8 Public Health ontario, Toronto, Canada

>9 Department of Pathology, City of Hope Medical cCenter, Duarte, U.S.A

>10 Prevention and Cancer Control, Cancer Care Ontario, Toronto, Canada

>

>Purpose: Glyphosate is the most frequently used herbicide worldwide. The International Agency for
Research on Cancer recently classified glyphosate as a probable carcinogen for non-Hedgkin Tymphoma
(NHL), but the epidemiological studies considered were limited by small sample sizes and a Tack of
exposure-response data for NHL sub-types. We evaluated potential associations between glyphosate use and
NHL risk using detailed information from the North American Pooled Project (NAPP).

>

>Methods: Data from NHL cases (N=1690) and population-based controls (N=5131), recruited from canada and
the Midwest U.S. during the 1980s-1990s for 4 different studies, were recently pooled for the NAPP. sSelf-
reported glyphosate use information was used to assess possible associations with NHL overall and by
histological sub-type (follicular Tymphoma [FL], diffuse Targe B-cell lymphoma [DLBCL], small Tymphocytic
Tymphoma [SLL], and other). 0Odds ratios (OR) and 95% confidence intervals (CI) were estimated with
multiple Togistic regression models adjusted for demographic and NHL risk factors.

>

>Results: Unadjusted for other pesticides, subjects who ever used glyphosate (N=133) had a significantly
elevated NHL risk (OR=1.43, 95% CI: 1.11, 1.83). Glyphosate use for >3.5 years increased SLL risk
(OR=1.98, 95% CI: 0.89, 4.39). Handling glyphosate for >2 days/year was associated with significantly
higher odds of NHL (OR=2.42, 95% CI: 1.48, 3.,96) and DLBCL (OR=2.83, 95% CI: 1.48, 5.41). There were
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